

## Pre-Meeting Review Documents for June 2024 Council Meeting

**As of 5/15/2024**

Below is a list of documents that will be available through our [eAgenda](#) prior to the meeting, along with the Council staff contact, and estimated date they will be posted.

To receive a hard copy of any document by mail, please email [npfmc.admin@noaa.gov](mailto:npfmc.admin@noaa.gov)

### **4 Weeks in Advance, posted by 5/3**

- C3 Area 4 Vessel Caps analysis – Anna Henry
- C3 IFQ Committee report – Anna Henry
- D1 Unobserved Fishing Mortality Workgroup report – Sarah Rheinsmith
- D3 Central GOA Rockfish program review workplan – Anna Henry
- D5 Research Priorities materials – Diana Evans

### **3 Weeks in Advance, posted by 5/10**

- C1 Observer Annual Report for 2023 – Sara Cleaver
- Climate Scenarios Workshop: Discussion guide and final agenda – Katie Latanich

### **2 Weeks in Advance, posted by 5/17**

- C4 Small Sablefish Release analysis – Sara Cleaver – *now posting 5/20*
- D2 BSAI Crab Program Review report – Sarah Marrinan
- D4 Pot Cod LAPP discussion paper – Sam Cunningham

### **1 Week in Advance, posted by 5/24**

- C1 FMAC Report – Sara Cleaver
- C2 BSAI Crab AIGKC SAFE Report chapter (5/21) - Sarah Rheinsmith
- C2 BSAI Crab PT Report (5/22) - Sarah Rheinsmith
- Action memos for all agenda items except B reports and E staff tasking (all staff)

### **Week before the Meeting (5/27-5/31)**

- B reports (including Executive Director’s Report) – David Witherell
- E Staff Tasking memo – Diana Evans